#### Reporting Accomplishments in the Fire Adapted Communities ARM

User Guide







#### Table of Contents

The Big Picture	1
Important Response ARM Information	3
GARP Account	4
Reporting Guidance	5
Viewing List of State and Volunteer Fire Program Grants	6
Reviewing Accomplishments – Volunteer Fire Program Grants	7
Planned Accomplishments – State Fire Program Grants	10
Adding Accomplishment Reports – State Fire Program Grants	11
Reporting on Communities Assisted - Hazardous Fuels Treatments	13_
Reporting on CWPPs	16
Reporting on CWPPs – Select on Map	18_
Reporting on CWPPs – Upload Shapefile	19
Reporting on CWPPs – Upload KML	20
Reporting on Other Plans & Risk Assessments	21
Reporting on Prevention Education	23
Save Draft or Complete Accomplishments	25
Viewing a State Fire Grant Accomplishments Report	26
Locked Editing for a Report	31
Create a New KML File	32
Map New CWPP Polygon	34
Modify (Edit) an Existing Polygon	35
Delete Polygons	36
Export Your KML File	37
Layers (Optional Step)	38





#### The Big Picture

The Fire Adapted Communities Accomplishment Reporting Module, also called the Community ARM, is for reporting where and how federal grant funds are being invested to meet the objectives of making communities more adapted to co-existing with wildfire and is where you will:

- Report accomplishments for CWPPs, fire management plans, community assessments, and prevention education campaigns and programs
- Provide mapped CWPP boundaries
- Review Communities Assisted automatically identified through the intersection with:
  - Mapped CWPP boundaries
  - Mapped hazardous fuels treatments from the Landscape ARM
  - Mapped response boundaries for VFDs assisted from the Response ARM
- Select Communities Assisted on a map assisted by fire management plans, community assessments, prevention education and unmapped fuels treatments

This User guide is focused on reporting accomplishments funded by State Fire and Volunteer Fire Program grants, but the Community ARM also supports full performance reporting for CWDG grants. Please consult the resources specific to CWDG grant reporting <u>here</u>.



#### The Big Picture (Continued)

Before you begin, it is important to understand how the Community ARM interacts with the other modules in GARP. The three outer ARMs are where distinct program accomplishments are reported and then are automatically fed into the grant Performance Reports in the Cross Program ARM. Community ARM, shown in blue, is where the Community Assistance Accomplishments are reported. The mapped treatments from the Landscape ARM and the response boundaries of VFDs assisted are also used to automatically identify the communities assisted in the Community ARM.





#### Important Response ARM Information

Community ARM Benefits	<ul> <li>Community ARM aggregates your community assistance accomplishments into a national dataset so that NASF and the USDA Forest Service (USFS) can demonstrate the impact and value of the investments in these programs to Congress and the White House</li> </ul>
What is a Community?	<ul> <li>It is critical to show where communities are being assisted, but it is difficult to define what a "community" is, so NASF and the USFS have chosen Census County Subdivisions to use as the proxy for "communities" when identifying where assistance is being delivered at the local level. You can explore these <u>here</u></li> </ul>
State vs. Volunteer	• For State Fire Program grants, you will report Community Assistance accomplishments completed within a selected reporting period. However, for Volunteer Fire Program grants, Community Assistance will be automatically calculated using the VFD assistance reported in the Response ARM, so this information will simply be reviewed in the Community ARM
Mapped Boundaries	• Funded CWPP (plans that meet HFRA minimum requirements) must be mapped. Community ARM allows you to select a known area as the CWPP boundary from a reference map (e.g., select from Counties, Census Designated Places, etc.). If the CWPP area is unique, you can upload a shapefile or KML file with the boundary
What are Assisted Communities?	<ul> <li>Communities will be automatically identified as assisted when a Census County Subdivision is intersected by:         <ul> <li>A mapped fuels treatment funded by a State Fire Program grant in Landscape ARM</li> <li>A mapped CWPP funded by a State Fire Program grant in the Community ARM</li> <li>A mapped response boundary whose VFD was assisted by a Volunteer Fire Assistance grant in the Response ARM</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
Supported Grants	• To see the list of grants supported in the Community ARM, please go here and scroll down



#### **GARP** Account

If you don't already have one, you will need a GARP account approved as a Community ARM State Grant Manager to get access to the features described here. **Google Chrome** or **Microsoft Edge** are the supported and preferred browsers for this application.

- 1. You can Sign Up for an account from the GARP website here, which is located under "Grant Reporting" under "Accomplishment Reporting Modules"
- 2. To learn how to sign in or sign up, please see the Sign Up and Sign In Video or guide at the GARP website <u>here</u>, which is located under "**Resources**" under "**Fire Adapted Communities ARM Resources**"
- 3. If you sign in and do not see the authority you would expect, please contact <a href="mailto:support@garphub.org">support@garphub.org</a> for assistance







#### **Reporting Guidance**

- 1. You can review the business rules for the reporting elements you will be responsible for in the Community ARM by selecting "**Reporting Guidance**" from the header or visiting the link <u>here</u>
- 2. Open the "State & Volunteer Fire Grants Quantitative Accomplishments Business Rules" card to review the details by selecting the chevron
- 3. If needed, you can use the "Print" button for offline reference to these details

Note: You do not need to be signed In to view this information.

	HOME REPORTING GUIDANCE PPR SUPPORT Oklahoma GrantManager
Reporting Guidance	Print
	CWDG Quantitative Accomplishments Business Rules
	CWDG Mapping Requirements
	State & Volunteer Fire Grants Quantitative Accomplishments Business Rules
	State Fire Program Grants
	Communities Assisted through Hazardous Fuels Treatments 1. Number of Communities Assisted through Hazardous Fuels Treatment investments, based on intersection of Census County Subdivisions with mapped boundaries of treatments funded and completed in the reporting period.
	2. Number of Communities Assisted through unmapped Hazardous Fuels Treatment investments, based on grantee selection of Census County Subdivisions where unmapped treatments were completed.
	CWPP Funding Enter the total dollar amount of federal State Fire funds expended during the reporting period to complete, or support the eventual completion of, CWPP development or revisions. Include costs of funded positions directly attributable to CWPP development/revision. Include funding for Community Risk Assessments performed directly in support of the CWPPs being reported here.
	CWPP Details For each CWPP completed during the reporting period:
	1. Enter the Plan title for the CWPP
	2. Enter the CWPP Plan Effectiveness Date or use an estimated date if the CWPP is not complete but is only awaiting final signatures."



#### Viewing List of State and Volunteer Fire Program Grants

- 1. From the "Reporting" drop down, select "STATE & VOLUNTEER FIRE GRANT REPORTING"
- 2. Here you will see a table with all the program grants for your organization that were set up in the Cross-Program ARM by USFS staff

Note: If any active grants that are missing, please contact your grant administrator for your USFS Region.

3. Select "View" for the Grant for which you wish to view accomplishments, using the arrows at the bottom of the page to see more grants if needed



FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE		HOME REPORTING - DASHI	BOARDS - REPORTING GUIDANCE SUPPORT	Oklahoma GrantManage
III Columns 束 Filters 🕁 Export				<b>Q</b> Search
Funding Year	Funding Program	Grantee	Award ID	Actions
2024	IIJA State Fire Assistance	Oklahoma Forestry Services	11-DG-11111112024	View
2024	IIJA Volunteer Fire Assistance	Oklahoma Forestry Services	24-DG-10987654321	View
2024	Joint Chiefs Landscape Restoration Grant	Oklahoma Forestry Services	13-DG-11111112024	View
2024	Southern Mitigation Grant	Oklahoma Forestry Services	14-DG-11111112024	View
2024	State Fire Capacity - Core	Oklahoma Forestry Services	12-DG-1111112024	View
2024	Volunteer Fire Capacity	Oklahoma Forestry Services	24-DG-12345678901	View
2023	IIJA State Fire Assistance	Oklahoma Forestry Services	11-DG-11111112023	View
2023	IIJA Volunteer Fire Assistance	Oklahoma Forestry Services	23-DG-10987654321	View
2023	Joint Chiefs Landscape Restoration Grant	Oklahoma Forestry Services	13-DG-1111112023	View
2023	Southern Mitigation Grant	Oklahoma Forestry Services	14-DG-1111112023	View



7

#### Reviewing Accomplishments – Volunteer Fire Program Grants

Unlike the reporting for State Fire Program grants, which require reports to be completed, Volunteer Fire Program grants will have all Community Assistance **accomplishments to date automatically calculated based on reporting that happens in the Response ARM;** you can see the Response ARM learning resources <u>here</u>. When records in the Response ARM are marked up with Actual Federal Project Investment funding from a specific federal grant, the mapped response boundaries from the associated VFDs are intersected with the Census County Subdivision map to identify each community assisted.

Note: If the VFD's response boundary is not mapped in the national dataset, no communities will be identified for this assistance.

- When selecting a Volunteer Fire Program grant from the list, as shown <u>here</u>, you will be taken to the Grant Profile Page, which defaults to the "Planned Accomplishments" view
- 2. Select the "HERE" link to view the Planned Accomplishments in the Cross Program ARM
- 3. Select "Accomplishments to Date" to review the automatically calculated Community Assistance details





8

#### Reviewing Accomplishments – Volunteer Fire Program Grants (Continued)

- 4. From the "Summary", review the number of "Communities Assisted through VFD Pass-Through Grants"
- 5. Review the number of "Communities Assisted with Other Program Investments"
- 6. Review the number of "Total Communities Assisted"

**Note**: If the same community is assisted by both a VFD pass-through grant and Other Program Investment, or if two VFD response boundaries intersect the same community, the system only counts those communities once when aggregating the total number of communities assisted.

FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE		Home Reporting ▼ Dashboards ▼	معمر REPORTING GUIDANCE SUPPORT Oklahoma GrantManager 🔺
Oklahoma Forestry Services	Accomplishments to Date		Back to Reporting
IJA Volunteer Fire Assistance Funding Year: 2024 Award ID: 24-DG-10987654321	Summary		<ul> <li></li> <li></li> </ul>
Details Planned Accomplishments Accomplishments to Date	<b>9</b> Communities Assisted with VFD Pass-Through Grants	<b>15</b> Communities Assisted with Other Program Investments	18 Total Communities Assisted



9

#### Reviewing Accomplishments – Volunteer Fire Program Grants (Continued)

- 7. The communities identified are displayed on the map
- 8. The list of communities identified display in the "Communities Assisted" section

Details	
Planned Accomplishments	VFD Community Assistance Accomplishments
Accomplishments to Date	Includes the way and the set of t



#### Planned Accomplishments – State Fire Program Grants

- When selecting a State Fire Program grant from the list, as shown <u>here</u>, you will be taken to the Grant Profile Page, which defaults to the "Planned Accomplishments" view
- 2. Select the "HERE" link to view the Planned Accomplishments in the Cross Program ARM

FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE	HOME REPORTING   DASHBOARDS   REPORTING GUIDANCE SUPPORT Oklahoma GrantManager ▲
Oklahoma Forestry Services	Planned Accomplishments Back to Reporting
State Fire Capacity - Core Funding Year: 2024 Award ID: 12-DG-1111112024 Details	Planned Accomplishments for Community Assistance can be viewed HERE in the Cross Program Accomplishments Reporting Module. (Note: your account must be authorized for this module to view content).
Accomplishments No Accomplishments Reported	
Actions + Add Accomplishments	



11

#### Adding Accomplishment Reports – State Fire Program Grants

Reporting for State Fire Program grants requires accomplishments reports to be completed per reporting period, which you do from the Grant Profile page of State Fire Program grants. You can report accomplishments throughout the reporting period or enter everything at the end of the reporting period. You can pick either the past reporting period or begin reporting on accomplishments for the current reporting period.

- 1. Once you have selected a State Fire Program grant from the list, as shown here, select "Add Accomplishments" to get started
- 2. From the "**Reporting Period**" drop down, select the reporting period. In this example it is an annual reporting period; the Community ARM will automatically suggest the correct reporting period for the chosen grant
- 3. Select "Continue"

FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE	HOME REPOR	TING ▼ DASHBOARDS ▼ REPORTING GUIDANCE	SUPPORT Oklahoma GrantManager 🔺
Oklahoma Forestry Services	Planned Accomplishments		Back to Reporting
State Fire Capacity - Core Funding Year: 2024 Award ID: 12-DG-1111112024	Planned Accomplishments for Community	Add Accomplishments	porting Module. (Note: your account must be
<b>Details</b> Planned Accomplishments		Select the reporting period you want to review and add accomplishments for.	
Accomplishments		*Reporting Period	
No Accomplishments Reported		2024	
Actions + Add Accomplishments		Cancel Continue	



12

#### Adding Accomplishment Reports – State Fire Program Grants (Continued)

From the Accomplishments Report, you will see the following:

- 4. The reporting period and report status
- 5. Reference to the grant you're reporting on
- 6. The four accomplishment Community Assistance categories to report on: "Hazardous Fuels Treatments", "CWPPs", "Other Plans and Risk Assessments", and "Prevention Education"
- 7. Select "Save Draft" before you leave the report if you've made any changes you want to keep
- 8. To return to the Grant page, select the red "x"
- 9. Once all your entries are complete, select "Complete". You can view more about completing the report here





#### Reporting on Communities Assisted -Hazardous Fuels Treatments

- 1. The "Hazardous Fuels Treatments" tab is selected by default when you visit the Grant Profile for a State Fire Program grant
- 2. The "About Communities Assisted through Hazardous Fuels Treatments" section explains the two ways Communities Assisted are tallied, which are:
  - a) First, GARP automatically intersects Census County Subdivisions (CSD) 'communities' with any mapped hazardous fuels treatments completed within the same reporting period and funded by the same grant, as reported in the Landscape ARM
  - b) Second, you may manually select 'communities' in the map to indicate any additional Communities Assisted by unmapped hazardous fuels treatments

FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE	HOME REPORTING	G ▼ DASHBOARDS ▼	REPORTING GUIDANCE	SUPPORT	Oklahoma GrantManager 🔺
Accomplishments For Reporting Period: 2024 (Dr Oklahoma Forestry Services / State Fire Capacity - Core / 2024	raft)			8	Save Draft Complete
Hazardous F	uels Treatments CWPPs	Other Plans & Risk Assess	ments Prevention Educatio	'n	2
About Communities Assisted through Hazardo     Action     Action	ous Fuels Treatments				▲
A Community is assisted when one or more hazardous fuels regrant (see Landscape Resiliency Accomplishments Reporting N	eduction treatments are com Nodule).	pleted within its boundary witl	in the reporting period, either	directly funded o	or reported as leveraged by this
Any mapped treatments that were associated to this grant an	d reporting period will be use	d to automatically determine v	which Communities they interse	ects.	
Communities WITHIN WHICH unmapped hazardous fuels treatments are completed must be selected in the map. (Communities adjacent to those with treatments should not be included.)					
NOTE: 'Communities' are based on Census County Subdivisior	ns (CSDs) for the purposes of	tracking assistance.			



#### Reporting on Communities Assisted -Hazardous Fuels Treatments (Continued)

- 3. Scroll down to the "Communities Assisted" section to review and report on specific communities
- 4. Review any automatically identified communities resulting from mapped treatments in the Landscape ARM; you can view LARM learning resources here
  - a) "Total # of Communities Assisted (mapped treatments)" is a count of the communities
  - b) The map shows the communities identified in orange
- 5. Review the status of the Accomplishment Report in the Landscape ARM below "Landscape ARM Report is"

Note: If the status is "Draft", then changes to treatment acres may still be coming; if "Complete", then it is likely that no more changes are expected

Communities Assisted 3	<u> </u>
Select each Community in the map that was assisted with either leveraged or directly-funded UNMAP	PED treatments in the reporting period.
4a	
0	U
Total # of Communities Assisted (mapped treatments)	Total # of Communities Assisted (additional unmapped treatments)
Treatment Acres Reported in Landscape ARM	
Landscape ARM Report is 5 Completed	Q     Find address or place       Image: State of the state o
Directly Funded Mapped Acres 🕕	
716	
Additional Directly Funded Acres (unmapped) 🕕	
175	
Leveraged Acres (unmapped) 🛈	
150	
Add to communities assisted by clicking/selecting them on the map to the right. Remove by clicking "X" next to the selected community in the box above.	



#### Reporting on Communities Assisted -Hazardous Fuels Treatments (Continued)

- 6. Review the number of unmapped acres, both directly funded and leveraged. You will need some knowledge of where this work happened to be able to select communities assisted in the next step
- 7. To indicate the communities assisted by unmapped treatments:
  - a) Select the communities on the map, ensuring not to select those already selected by mapped treatments; the new selections will be cyan in color
  - b) The communities will be displayed below "Selected Communities Assisted"; if needed, select the x to remove the selection
  - c) View the "Total # of Communities Assisted (additional unmapped treatments)"

Communities Assisted	<ul> <li>٨</li> </ul>				
Select each Community in the map that was assisted with either leveraged or directly-funded UNMAPPED treatments in the reporting period.					
6	3				
Total # of Communities Assisted (mapped treatments)	Total # of Communities Assisted (additional unmapped treatments)				
Treatment Acres Reported in Landscape ARM					
Landscape ARM Report is Completed Directly Funded Mapped Acres ① 716					
Additional Directly Funded Acres (unmapped) () 175 Leveraged Acres (unmapped) () 150 Selected Communities Assisted (3)					
South Hughes CCD 🛞 Pauls Valley CCD 🛞 East Johnston CCD 🚱					



#### **Reporting on CWPPs**

1. The "CWPPs" tab is for reporting on funding and other details provided for the development of Community Wildfire Protection Plans (CWPPs)

2. Please review the "About CWPPs" section

Note: This section describes what qualifies as a CWPP accomplishment, following HFRA guidelines. For each CWPP funded, the boundary must be provided and key details reported. Some States call a neighborhood-level protection plan a "CWPP" when it does not meet the HFRA requirements shown in the About card. However, these can be reported in the "**Other Plans & Risk Assessments**" tab.

3. Select the "Federal Funds Expended in Reporting Period" and enter the dollar amount of funding used on all CWPP activities; please be sure to read the business rule directly above this field

FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE	HOME	REPORTING -	Dashboards 🗸	REPORTING GUIDANCE	SUPPORT	okiahoma GrantManager 🔺
Accomplishments For Reporting Period: 2024 (Draft) Oklahoma Forestry Services / State Fire Capacity - Core / 2024					8	Save Draft Complete
Hazardous Fuels Treatments CWPPs Other P	lans & Risk Assessments	Prevention Education	n			0
③ About CWPPs						6
A Community Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) is a collaboratively developed plan designed to help communities reduce the risk of wildfires. CWPPs have 3 r	ninimum requirements as	stipulated by Healthy	Forests Restoration Act	(HFRA) of 2003:		
1 - Collaboration: The CWPP must be developed collaboratively at a minimum by local government, state governments, and federal agencies.						
2 - Prioritized Fuel Reduction: The CWPP must identify and prioritize areas for hazardous fuel reduction treatments.						
3 - Recommendations: The CWPP must include recommendations and an implementation plan for reducing the risk of structure ignitions. If the plan do performed directly in support of a CWPP should be considered as part of the CWPP accomplishment.	es not meet these three m	inimum requirements	, please report the plan	ning in the 'Other Plans and As	sessments' secti	on. Community Risk Assessments
The boundaries of each CWPP directly funded (including funding of positions directly attributable to CWPP development), and completed in this reporting p which, and how many, Communities it intersects.	eriod, must be mapped an	nd minimum details pr	ovided (see Business Ru	ules). The mapped CWPP bound	dary will be used	to automatically determine
NOTE: 'Communities' are based on Census County Subdivisions for the purposes of tracking assistance.						
CWPP Funding						<ul> <li>No</li> </ul>
Enter the total dollar amount of federal State Fire funds expended during the reporting period to complete, or support the eventual completion of, CWPP d Assessments performed directly in support of the CWPPs being reported here.	evelopment or revisions. Ir	nclude costs of fundec	l positions directly attril	outable to CWPP development/	revision. Include	funding for Community Risk

Federal Funds Expended in Reporting Period



#### Reporting on CWPPs (Continued)

You will use the "CWPP Details" section to report on each CWPP funded.

- 4. Select "Add CWPP" to add a new entry
- 5. Enter the title for the CWPP (e.g., Washington County CWPP 2025)
- 6. Enter the estimated or known date om the "Plan Effectiveness Date" field
- 7. If available, provide the website address (URL) where the published plan can be viewed in the "Published Plan URL" field

CWPP Funding	<u>^</u>
Enter the total dollar amount of federal State Fire funds expended during the reporting period to complete, or support the eventual completion of, CWPP development or revisions. Include costs of funded positions directly attributable to CWPP development/revision. Include funding for Community F Assessments performed directly in support of the CWPPs being reported here.	Risk
Federal Funds Expended in Reporting Period	
\$5,000.00	
CWPP Details	<u>^</u>
+ Add CWPP	
CWPP Details	<u> </u>
CWPP (1)	
For each CWPP completed during the reporting period:	
1 - Enter the Plan title for the CWPP	
2 - Enter the CWPP Plan Effectiveness Date or use an estimated date if the CWPP is not complete but is only awaiting final signatures.	
*CWPP Title 5 *Plan Effectiveness Date 6 Published Plan URL 7	
Enter CWPP Title 04/22/2025 Enter Published Plan URL	
CWPP Title is a required field	



#### Reporting on CWPPs- Select on Map

Next, you will map the CWPP boundary. There are two ways to map your boundary. We will look at the most common method first.

- 8. "Select on Map" is the default selection
- 9. From the "Select CWPP Area on Map By" drop down, select from one of the following: "Counties", "Census Designated Places", "Census County Subdivisions", or "Tribal Lands"
- 10. Select one or more areas on the map, using the Zoom in or Zoom out buttons if needed
- 11. To delete a mapped selection, select the "x" from the community's name
- 12. Select the "Remove" button to remove the entire entry of the CWPP

*CWPP Title	Plan Effectiveness Date     04/22/2025	Published Plan URL url.com						
SELECT ON MAP UPLOA			Q, F	nd address or place	Non		Browne	<b>1</b> 0
Select CWPP Area on Map By Counties			9	Adrees Tuffe		Lake Thunderbird	0 200	
Selected (1)					Norman Clevel:	and County F	rottawatomie County	Seminole OTBA
McClain County 💿 Add to area covered by the CWPP b	y clicking/selecting areas on the map to the right. I	<i>lemove by clicking "X" next to the selected community in the box a</i>	ive.	Chalaners Grady County	Tel Tel McClain County			- m
			W	10	9) (19)			
12				~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	Lindeay	133		Y
Remove								



#### Reporting on CWPPs – Upload Shapefile

The other way to map a CWPP boundary is to upload a map file. There are two types of file choices:

- A shapefile, which requires GIS software
- A KML file, which allows you to use Google Earth to create a KML; to learn how to create a KML file, please consult the guidance here
- 13. Select "Upload"
- 14. Select "Upload Shape"
- 15. A GIS File Upload Dialog box will appear; "Shapefile" is the default tab selected
- 16. If a shapefile is your preferred file type, read the guidance
- 17. Either drag and drop your file to this dialog box, or select the "Drag or drop your shapefile here" message to select your file's location
- 18. Select "View Shapes on Map", and your shapes will appear on the map

0	TWPP Details		
	CWPP (1)		
	For each CWPP completed during the reporting period:		
	1 - Enter the Plan title for the CWPP		
	2 - Enter the CWPP Plan Effectiveness Date or use an estimated date if the CWPP is not complete but is only awaiting final signatures.		
	*CWPP Title *Plan Effectiveness Date Published Plan URL	GIS File Upload	
	McClain County CWPP 202! 04/22/2025 💼 url.com	Shapefile KML	
	SELECT ON MAP UPLOAD	Q         Find address or place   Please add the zipped ESRI shapefile with the CWPP plan area boundary.	-16
	Please upload the CWPP plan area boundary with a SINGLE area. Two map file formats are supported, including ESRI Shapefile and KML. Only	NOTE: an ESRI 'shapefile' is actually a collection of files that MUST be uploaded as a single zipped file containing all the required components ( filename.zip). The uploaded zip file must only contain a single shape (polygon or multi-polygon).	je.g.,
	polygon and multi-polygon shapes are supported. No attributes are required. If you make a mistake, you can upload a new or modified file, the previous uploaded shape will be replaced.	E Drag and drop your shapefile here, or click to select the file	-17
	Note: the shape w 14 ved when you click Save Draft for your report. Switching to the 'SELECT ON MAP' tab will clear out your uploaded area.	a.	18
	Upload Shape	View Sha	ape on Map



#### Reporting on CWPPs – Upload KML

- 19. If KML is your preferred file type, select the "KML" tab
- 20. Read the guidance
- 21. Either drag and drop your file to this dialog box, or select the "Drag or drop your shapefile here" message to select your file's location
- 22. Select "View Shapes on Map", and your shapes will appear on the map
- 23. To replace the shape, regardless of if you chose a ShapeFile or KML file, choose "**Upload**" and begin again or choose "**Select on Map**" to choose your CWPP boundary that way





#### Reporting on Other Plans & Risk Assessments

- 1. Select the "Other Plans & Risk Assessments" tab; this is where you will report accomplishments for Fire Management Plans, community risk assessments, or their equivalents
- 2. Review the "About Communities Assisted through Fire Management Plans, Risk Assessments, or equivalents" section
- 3. From the "Fire Management Plans & Community Risk Assessments Details" section, select the "Federal Funds Expended in Reporting Period" field and enter the total grants funds spent on all work in this category
- 4. Select the "Number of Community Risk Assessments Completed" field and enter the total number completed
- 5. Select the "Number of Fire Management Plans Completed" field and enter the total number completed

FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES	HOME	REPORTING -	DASHBOARDS 👻	REPORTING GUIDANCE	SUPPORT	Oklahoma GrantManager 🔺
Accomplishments For Reporting Period: 2024 (Draft) Oklahoma Forestry Services / State Fire Capacity - Core / 2024		1			8	Save Draft Complete
Hazardous Fuels Treatments CWPPs Other Plans a	& Risk Assessments	Prevention Educa	ation			
⑦ About Communities Assisted through Fire Management Plans, Risk Assessments, or equivalents						
A Community is assisted when non-CWPP Fire Management Plans and/or Community Risk Assessments are completed within the reporting period and are dire wildfire risk that do not qualify as a CWPP (e.g., for Firewise recognition or other neighborhood-level plans that do not meet 3 minimum HFRA requirements), a	ectly funded by the gra is well as plans that or	ant. Non-CWPP Fire I utline public safety st	Management Plans can l trategies and tactics for	be those strategic plans design managing wildland and prescri	ed to assist comn ibed fires.	munities with reducing their
Community Risk Assessments characterize/quantify community-level vulnerabilities to wildfire (e.g., structural, environmental, suppression difficulty). Only rep	ort Community Risk A	ssessments here that	at were not part of a CW	PP development/revision effor	t.	
Communities WITHIN WHICH Fire Management Plans and/or Community Risk Assessments are completed in the reporting period must be selected in the map	L.					
NOTE: Communica di Codeci di Censos county sobarisiona no die parposes di docking ossistance.						
Fire Management Plans & Community Risk Assessments Details						<u>~</u>
1 - Enter the total dollar amount of federal State Fire funds expended during the reporting period to complete, or support the eventual completion of, Fire Mar these plans and assessments.	nagement Plans and/o	or Community Risk As	ssessments NOT directly	v in support of CWPPs. Include	costs of funded p	positions directly attributable to
2 - Enter the total number of Fire Management Plans completed during the reporting period funded with the federal State Fire grant.						
3 - Enter the number of Community Risk Assessments completed during the reporting period funded with the federal State Fire grant.						
Federal Funds Expended in Reporting Period     Number of Community Risk Assessments Completed     Number of Fire Management Plans Completed       \$0.00     3     0     4     0     5						



#### Reporting on Other Plans & Risk Assessments (Continued)

- 6. Scroll down to the "Communities Assisted" section, then select the map search and type in the desired community
- 7. Select the desired community from the search results
- 8. The map will zoom into that location; select the community on the map, using Zoom and pan to select any other communities you wish to select
- 9. The "Total # of Communities Assisted" will update based on your selection
- 10. Select the "x" next to a community to remove it from the list if needed





#### **Reporting on Prevention Education**

- 1. Select the "Prevention Education" tab
- 2. Review the "About Community Assistance with Prevention Education" section
- 3. From the "Prevention Education Details" section read the business guidance
- 4. Select the "Federal Funds Expended in Reporting Period" field and enter in the total amount spent for Prevention Education Programs
- 5. Select the "Number of Programs/Campaigns" field and enter in the total prevention programs or campaigns that were conducted

FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE	HOME	REPORTING -	DASHBOARDS 👻	REPORTING GUIDANCE	SUPPORT	معدمه Oklahoma GrantManager 🔺
Accomplishments For Reporting Period: 2024 (Draft) Oklahoma Forestry Services / State Fire Capacity - Core / 2024			1		8	Save Draft Complete
Hazardous Fuels Treatments CWPPs Other Plans & Risk Assessm	ents Pr	evention Education				
						s <sup>2</sup>
A Community is assisted where a Prevention Education Program is conducted or implemented within the reporting period and is directly funded by the grant. This includes investor	nents in sc	hool programs, civic (	organizations, Fire Depar	rtment Open Houses, parades,	, and mass maili	ings such as teacher packets, etc.
Communities that were assisted with directly funded Prevention Education Programs in the reporting period must be selected in the map.						
NOTE: 'Communities' are based on Census County Subdivisions for the purposes of tracking assistance.						
Prevention Education Details						3
1 - Enter the total dollar amount of federal State Fire funds expended for Prevention Education Programs.						Ť
2 - Enter the total number of prevention programs or campaigns conducted or implemented with federal State Fire grant funding. Mass mailings or teacher packets will be reported	d as one a	ctivity for each projec	t mailing. Do not report	the total number of packets m	ailed or produc	ed.
Federal Funds Expended in Reporting Period Number of Programs/Campaigns						
4 so.00 0 5						



# Reporting on on Prevention Education (Continued)

- 6. Scroll down to the "Communities Assisted" section, then select the map search and type in the desired community
- 7. Select the desired community from the search results
- 8. The map will zoom into that location; select the community on the map, using Zoom and pan to select any other communities you wish to select
- 9. The "Total # of Communities Assisted" will update based on your selection(s)
- 10. Select the "x" next to a community to remove it from the list if needed

Communities Assisted	Q Anadarko, OK, USA	× Creek		+	
		/ Road 1320	Reservoir	County Road 1320	-
Select each Community in the map that was assisted with directly funded Prevention Education Programs in the r	reporting period.	do Rd	Search result 🔲 🗸 🗙		۵
0	Q anad X Creek	20	Q	$h/\chi_{c}$	II.
Total # of Communities Assisted	Anadarko, OK, USA Anadarko Antique Mall, 118 W	County Road 1330	Anadarko, Oklahoma	E 1330 Rd	
Add to communities assisted by clicking/selecting them on the map to the right. Remove by clicking "X" next to the selected	Broadway St, Anadarko, OK, 73005, USA	C C	Show more results		
community in the box above.	Anadarko Heritage Museum, 311	Squaretop	Randlett Park An Orko	US Highway 62	
Communities Assisted			○		

Select each Community in the map that was assisted with directly funded Prevention Education Programs in the reporting period. Tuttle CCD Q Caddo County, OK, U.. Vorman CCD 44 Southeast Washita CCD Newcastle-Blanchard CCD Total # of Communities Assisted Anadarko C Noble CCD Carnegie CCD Selected Communities Assisted (2) lobart CCD Chickasha CCD Lexington CCP Alex CCD Apache CCD Anadarko CCD Alex C East McClain CCD Roosevelt CC Maysville CCD 19 Add to communities assisted by clicking/selecting them on the map to the right. Remove by clicking "X" next to the selected Northwest Comanche CCD Rush Springs CCD community in the box above. Pauls Valley CCD CCD



# Save Draft or Complete Accomplishments

- 1. If you wish to save the report and come back to it later, select "Save Draft", and you will be returned to the Grant Profile page for this grant
- 2. If you have completed the accomplishment report, select "Complete"
- 3. Read the information in the "**Confirm Reporting as Complete**" dialog box, which informs you of the importance of this action and that, if needed, you can revert the report back to a Draft state
- 4. Select "Cancel" to return to the report, or select "Yes" if you are ready to complete the report
- 5. You will be taken back to the Grant Profile Page for that grant

	HOME REPORTING - DASHBOARDS - REPORTING GUIDANCE SUPPORT Oklahoma Grant Prer -
Accomplishments For Reporting Period: 2024 (Draft) Oklahoma Forestry Services / State Fire Capacity - Core / 2024	Save Draft Complete
Hazardous Fuels Tre	eatments CWPPs Other Plans & Risk Assessments Prevention Education
Prevention Education Details	Confirm Reporting as Complete?
<ul> <li>1 - Enter the total dollar amount of federal State Fire funds expended for Prevention Education Programs.</li> <li>2 - Enter the total number of prevention programs or campaigns conducted or implemented with federal State</li> <li>*Federal Funds Expended in Reporting Period Number of Programs/Campaigns</li> <li>\$1,000.00</li> <li>2</li> </ul> Communities Assisted	This will save the Accomplishments Report with a status of 'Completed', indicating the details are ready to be included in the Performance Report in the Cross Program module. It will also snapshot any communities automatically selected through mapped fuels treatments from the Landscape ARM, and changes to those will not be reflected on this report unless you revert it back to Draft. Are you sure the details are correct?
	Cancel Yes



#### Viewing a State Fire Grant Accomplishments Report

You can get to the Grant Profile page, following the instructions previously mentioned here.

- 1. From the Grant Profile page, select the report you wish to view from the "**Accomplishments**" section on the left; note that the status of the report is displayed
- 2. Select "Edit Report" to return to editing the details; you won't be able to edit a report if it is locked, which is discussed here
- 3. From the "Summary" section you can view:
  - a) The "Total Reporting Period Costs", which is a summation of everything indicated in each cost entry of the report
  - b) The "**Total Communities Assisted**"; if a community is assisted in two or more different areas (e.g., Hazardous Fuels and CWPP), then the system only counts that community once in the total
  - c) The "CWPPs Completed", which shows how many CWPPs have been funded in the reporting period

FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE			Home Reporting -	Dashboards 🗸	REPORTING GUIDANCE	SUPPORT Okla	GrantManager •
Oklahoma Forestry Services	2024 Accomplishments (Complete)					Edit Report	Back to Reporting
State Fire Capacity - Core Funding Year: 2024 Award ID: 12-DG-11111112024	Summary						0
Details Planned Accomplishments	<b>\$2,000.00</b>		10	3b		<b>O</b>	30
Accomplishments	Accomplishments		Total Communicies Assisted			CWF3 Completed	
2025 Report (Draft)		Hazardous Fuels Treatments	CWPPs Other Plans & Risk Asse	ssments Prevention	Education		



### Viewing a State Fire Grant Accomplishments Report (Continued)

#### 4. From the "Accomplishments" section you can view the "Hazardous Fuels Treatments", which is selected by default

- a. The "Total Acres Treated" is listed
- b. The "Communities Assisted" lists the total number of assisted communities
- c. The map shows the communities automatically identified via interaction with mapped treatments as well as those manually selected in the report for assistance from unmapped treatments. Review the legend to see which colors match which areas
- d. The "**Communities Assisted**" section shows the list of community names





### Viewing a State Fire Grant Accomplishments Report (Continued)

- 5. Select the "CWPPs" tab to view those accomplishments
  - a) Below the "Accomplishments" section, "Total Reporting Period Costs" shows the total spent on CWPPs
  - b) The "Communities Assisted" shows the total communities assisted based on the intersection with CWPP areas
  - c) The "Number of CWPPs" shows the total number of CWPPs reported
  - d) The map shows both the CWPP boundaries with maroon outlines and the automatically identified communities shown in orange
  - e) The "CWPP List" is the list of CWPPs and the key details are provided
  - f) The "Communities Assisted" section at the bottom of the page shows the names of assisted communities





#### Communities Assisted

East Cleveland CCD, East McClain CCD, Lexington CCD, Newcastle-Blanchard CCD, Noble CCD, Norman CCD, North Cleveland CCD, Northwest Pontotoc CCD, Purcell CCD, Wanette-Asher CCD



### Viewing a State Fire Grant Accomplishments Report (Continued)

- 6. Select the "Other Plans & Risk Assessments" tab to view those accomplishments
  - a) Below "Accomplishments", the "Total Reporting Period Costs" shows the total reporting period cost for Fire Management Plans and Risk Assessments
  - b) The "Communities Assisted" shows the total communities assisted that were manually selected in the report
  - c) The map shows the manually selected communities
  - d) Below the map, you will see "Total Number of Fire Management Plans" and the "Total Number of Risk Assessments" listed
  - e) The "Communities Assisted" section at the bottom of the page shows the names of assisted communities

nary			
\$8,000.00	23		1
Total Reporting Period Costs	Total Communities A	Assisted	CWPPs Completed
nplishments	CWDDs Other Plans	R. Rick Assassments	Prevention Education
<b>nplishments</b> Hazardous Fuels Treatment	5 CWPPs Other Plans	& Risk Assessments	Prevention Education
nplishments Hazardous Fuels Treatment \$2,000.00	s CWPPs Other Plans a	& Risk Assessments	Prevention Education
nplishments Hazardous Fuels Treatment: \$2,000.00 Total Reporting Period Co	s CWPPs Other Plans ( 6a	& Risk Assessments	Prevention Education 2 mmunities Assisted





### Viewing a State Fire Grant Accomplishments Report (Continued)

- 7. Select the "Prevention Education" tab to view those accomplishments
  - a) Below "Accomplishments", the "Total Reporting Period Costs" shows the total spent on Total Prevention Education programs and campaigns
  - b) The "Communities Assisted" shows the total communities assisted that were manually selected in the report
  - c) The map shows the manually selected communities
  - d) Below the map, you will see "Total Prevention Education programs / campaigns" listed
  - e) The "Communities Assisted" section at the bottom of the page shows the names of assisted communities





#### Locked Editing for a Report

The details from each Accomplishments Report in Community ARM will be automatically pulled into corresponding Performance Reports in the Cross Program ARM.

- 1. If the corresponding Performance Report in the Cross Program ARM is marked as "**Complete**", then editing of State Fire Grant accomplishments in the Community ARM report will be "**Locked**"
- 2. If corrections need to be made to the Community ARM accomplishments, then an authorized user must return the Cross Program ARM Performance Report back to "**Draft**" status

**Note**: if no accomplishments report was started in the Community ARM and the Performance Report in the Cross Program ARM is marked as "**Complete**", then you will not be able to create an accomplishments report for that reporting period in the Community ARM, unless the Cross Program Performance Report is returned to "**Draft**" status.

<b>FIRE ADAPTED COMMUNITIES</b> ACCOMPLISHMENTS REPORTING MODULE			DASHBOARDS - REPORTING GUIDA	NCE SUPPORT OH GrantManager A
Ohio Department of Natural Resources - Division of Forestry	Q3 2024 Accomplishments (Complete) (	Locked)		Edit Report Back to Reporting
IIJA State Fire Assistance Funding Year: 2022 Award ID: 11-DG-1111112022	Summary This Act Summary a Comp Cross F	complishments Report is locked diting because its details are part of oleted Performance Report in the Program ARM. To unlock editing, the		0
Details	\$0.00 reverte	d to Draft status.	<b>3</b> nities Assisted	<b>O</b> CWPPs Completed
Accomplishments	Accomplishments			<u> </u>
Q3 2024 Report (Complete)	Hazardous	Fuels Treatments CWPPs Othe	r Plans & Risk Assessments Prevention	Education
Actions + Add Accomplishments	440			8
	Total Acres Treat	ed	Com	nunities Assisted

## Mapping CWPP Boundary Polygon (Single Plan Only) Create a New KML File



32

For State Fire Reporting, each CWPP funded must have its mapped boundary reported. Only CWPP grants that fund the development of a single CWPP can be mapped with KML files. Each CWPP must be uploaded as a separate KML file.

This Appendix will walk you through the process of creating KML files.

IMPORTANT: If your CWPP boundary is the same as one or more Counties, Census County Subdivisions, Census Designated Places, or Tribal Lands, you do not need to create and upload a KML file. When entering your Performance Report, you will be able to simply select the area(s) in the Community ARM.

- 1. Launch the Google Earth web application on your browser by visiting https://earth.google.com/web/
- 2. In the map, navigate and zoom to the CWPP location that you want to map. You can do this by using the Search input to find a known place or using the zoom controls in the map. Make sure you can see the entire area covered by the CWPP
- 3. See the Optional Steps section <u>here</u> for tips on using alternate basemaps
- 4. From Google Earth, select the "+ **New**" button





# Mapping CWPP Boundary Polygon (Single Plan Only) Create a New KML File (Continued)

- 5. From the "New" selection window, select the "Create" button for "Local KML file" in the window that appears
- 6. An empty and untitled KML file is created in the "Local KML files" section; select the 3-dot menu to show more options
- 7. Select "Rename" and type in a descriptive name for your file (e.g., MyCounty CWPP Boundary)





Data attribution

# Mapping CWPP Boundary Polygon (Single Plan Only) Map New CWPP Polygon

() ТІММОNS GROU 34

- 1. Select the Path or polygon tool in the toolbar
- 2. Select the map to start drawing. Continue clicking to define the perimeter of the polygon. Click your first point to complete the polygon

Note: If you do not click on the starting point, you will create a line, not a polygon.

- 3. Click "Save to project". You should only have a single area showing the CWPP boundary in the KML file
- 4. Optional: Name the area. Unlike Treatments mapping, the name is not needed. Only CWPP grants that fund the development of a single CWPP can be mapped with KML files



#### Mapping CWPP Boundary Polygon (Single Plan Only) Modify (Edit) an Existing Polygon

тіммолі брои 35

- 1. Select the polygon you wish to edit by selecting it on the map or from the list on the left
- 2. Select "**Edit**" from the list on the left
- 3. Use the polygon tools to adjust the vertices of the polygon to match the required area
  - a) To move a point, click and drag it to the new location
  - b) To add a point, click on the midpoint of a segment and drag it to the desired location
  - c) To remove a point, select it then right click, or Control-click on Mac, and select delete on your keyboard
  - d) To change the treatment type, choose edit from the shape on the left, select the name, and type in a new name





# Mapping CWPP Boundary Polygon (Single Plan Only) Delete Polygons

- 1. Select the shape you wish to delete from the panel from the list on the left and select the delete key
- 2. Alternatively, select the three dots next to the shape in the panel
- 3. Select "Delete"





## Mapping CWPP Boundary Polygon (Single Plan Only) Export Your KML File

37

- 1. From your KML file's name, select the 3-dot menu
- 2. Select "Export as KML file" to save to your computer
- 3. You can now use this KML when importing shapes for your performance report





#### Layers (Optional Step)

For better visualization and accuracy while mapping, you may turn on additional layers in Google Earth.

- 1. Select "Layers" on the map
- 2. Choose from layer options (e.g., roads, terrain, and satellite imagery)



